
LE SUEUR COUNTY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS
MEETING AGENDA

COMMISSION CHAMBERS
October 6, 2015

1. 9:00 am Agenda and Consent Agenda
a. RE: September 22, 2015 Minutes and Summary Minutes
b. RE: Liquor Licenses
c. RE: CD #34 Repair Request

2. 9:05 am Claims (10 min)

3. 9:15 am Kelly Robinson (15 min)
a. RE: Paving County Road 143

4. 9:30 am Bruce Kimmel, Ehlers (30 min)
a. RE: SULP and Refunding

5. 10:00 am Ducks Unlimited (30 min)
a. RE: Sanborn Lake

6. 10:30 a.m. Human Resources (10 min)

7. 10:40 am Dave Tietz, Sheriff (5 min)
a. RE: OHV Enforcement Grant Program Contract

8. 10:45 am Jeff Neisen, MIS (5 min)

Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 10/6/2015 Page 1 / 81



a. RE: Syntax Maintenance Agreement

9. 10:50 am Darrell Pettis
a. RE: Data Services Resolution
b. RE: CD #38
c. RE: CD #16 Redetermination of Benefits Public Hearing
d. RE: JD #1 Lat 2
e. RE: CD # 58 Bid Opening on October 23
f. RE: Lake Emily Siren
g. RE: Emergency Management Grant
h. RE: Transit
i. RE: Scott-Le Sueur General information ditch workshop on Oct. 28

10. Future Meetings

Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 10/6/2015 Page 2 / 81



Le Sueur County, MN
Tuesday, October 6, 2015

Board Meeting

Item 1

9:00 am Agenda and Consent Agenda

RE: September 22, 2015 Minutes and Summary Minutes

RE: Liquor Licenses

RE: CD #34 Repair Request

Staff Contact: 

Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 10/6/2015 Page 3 / 81



Minutes of Le Sueur County Board of Commissioners Meeting
September 22, 2015

The Le Sueur County Board of Commissioners met in regular session on Tuesday, September 
22, 2015 at 9:00 a.m. in the Courthouse at Le Center, Minnesota.  Those members present were: 
Steve Rohlfing, Lance Wetzel, Dave Gliszinski, John King and Joe Connolly. Darrell Pettis and 
Brent Christian were also present. 

On motion by Connolly, seconded by Rohlfing and unanimously approved, the Board approved 
the amended agenda for the business of the day.

On motion by King, seconded by Gliszinski and unanimously approved, the Board approved the 
consent agenda:

● Approved the September 15, 2015 County Board Minutes and Summary Minutes
● Approved the CD #38 Repair Request

Pam Simonette, Auditor-Treasurer appeared before the Board with one item for consideration.

On motion by Connolly, seconded by King and unanimously approved, the Board approved an 
Over/Under Policy for the License Bureau.

Justin Lutterman, GIS appeared before the Board with one item for discussion.

Cindy Westerhouse, Human Resources came before the Board with several items for approval.

On motion by Rohlfing, seconded by Gliszinski and unanimously approved, the Board approved 
the recommendation to grant regular status to Laura De Loach, full time Eligibility Worker, in 
Human Services, effective September 23, 2015.  Laura has completed the six-month 
probationary period.  Deb Serich, Financial Assistance Supervisor I, recommends granting 
regular status to Laura.

On motion by Connolly, seconded by King and unanimously approved, the Board approved the 
recommendation to promote Meghan Houlihan to a full time, regular Sheriff Administrative 
Assistant in the Sheriff’s Office, as a Grade 6, Step 1 at $17.07 per hour, effective October 5, 
2015.

On motion by Gliszinski, seconded by Connolly and unanimously approved, the Board approved 
the recommendation to advertise for a part time Deputy Sheriff, as a Grade 10, Step 1 at $21.55 
per hour.  The position was held by Leroy Thelemann who recently passed away.  The position 
duties involve boat and water, transports and other duties as needed.

On motion by King, seconded by Rohlfing and unanimously approved, the Board approved the 
recommendation to approve the Public Employees Retirement Association - Police Officer 
Declaration for Jamie Scherf.

Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 10/6/2015 Page 4 / 81



On motion by King, seconded by Rohlfing and unanimously approved, the Board approved the 
recommendation to extend the Employment Agreement between Le Sueur County and Darrell 
Pettis to serve as the County Administrator/County Engineer, effective September 30, 2015.

On motion by King, seconded by Gliszinski and unanimously approved, the Board approved the 
recommendation to approve the 2016 employer contribution of $846.30 per month to all benefits 
eligible employees for the single coverage group health insurance plan.

On motion by Rohlfing, seconded by Connolly and unanimously approved, the Board approved 
the recommendation to approve the 2016 employer contribution of $1240.40 per month to all 
benefits eligible employees for the family coverage group health insurance plan.

Darrell Pettis, Administrator/Engineer appeared before the Board with one item for discussion. 

On motion by Rohlfing, seconded by King and unanimously approved, the Board approved to 
award the HSIP Curve Signing Improvements Project SP 040-070-003 to A&H Co., Inc. in the 
amount of $33,400.

Miranda Rosa appeared before the Board with a Drug Court update.

On motion by Connolly, seconded by Rohlfing and unanimously approved, the Board approved 
to table Miranda Rosa’s request to sign a resolution to recognize the need for a facility in Le 
Center.

John Bruender came before the Board with German-Jefferson concerns.
 

On motion by Connolly, seconded by King and unanimously approved, the Board adjourned 
until Tuesday, October 6, 2015 at 9:00 a.m.

ATTEST: _____________________________    _______________________________
          Le Sueur County Administrator   Le Sueur County Chairman

Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 10/6/2015 Page 5 / 81



Summary Minutes of Le Sueur County Board of Commissioners Meeting, September 22, 2015
●This is only a summary publication per MN Statutes 375.12 and 331A.01 sub. 10.  The complete 
minutes are on file in the Le Sueur County Administrator’s Office at 88 S Park Ave. Le Center, MN and 
are available at www.co.le-sueur.mn.us. 
●The Le Sueur County Board of Commissioners met in regular session on Tuesday, September 22, 2015 
at 9:00 a.m. in the Courthouse at Le Center, Minnesota.  Those members present were: Steve Rohlfing, 
Lance Wetzel, Dave Gliszinski, John King and Joe Connolly. Darrell Pettis and Brent Christian were also 
present. 
●The Board approved the amended agenda for the business of the day. (Connolly-Rohlfing)
●The Board approved the consent agenda: Approved the September 15, 2015 County Board Minutes and 
Summary Minutes and the CD #38 Repair Request. (King-Gliszinski)
●The Board approved an Over/Under Policy for the License Bureau. (Connolly-King)
●The Board approved the recommendation to grant regular status to Laura De Loach, full time Eligibility 
Worker, in Human Services, effective September 23, 2015. (Rohlfing-Gliszinski)  
●The Board approved the recommendation to promote Meghan Houlihan to a full time, regular Sheriff 
Administrative Assistant in the Sheriff’s Office, as a Grade 6, Step 1 at $17.07 per hour, effective October 
5, 2015. (Connolly-King)
●The Board approved the recommendation to advertise for a part time Deputy Sheriff, as a Grade 10, 
Step 1 at $21.55 per hour. (Gliszinski-Connolly) 
●The Board approved the recommendation to approve the Public Employees Retirement Association - 
Police Officer Declaration for Jamie Scherf. (King-Rohlfing)
●The Board approved the recommendation to extend the Employment Agreement between Le Sueur 
County and Darrell Pettis to serve as the County Administrator/County Engineer, effective September 30, 
2015. (King-Rohlfing)
●The Board approved the recommendation to approve the 2016 employer contribution of $846.30 per 
month to all benefits eligible employees for the single coverage group health insurance plan. (King-
Gliszinski)
●The Board approved the recommendation to approve the 2016 employer contribution of $1240.40 per 
month to all benefits eligible employees for the family coverage group health insurance plan. (Rohlfing-
Connolly)
●The Board approved to award the HSIP Curve Signing Improvements Project SP 040-070-003 to A&H 
Co., Inc. in the amount of $33,400. (Rohlfing-King)
●The Board approved to table Miranda Rosa’s request to sign a resolution to recognize the need for a 
facility in Le Center. (Connolly-Rohlfing)
●The Board adjourned until Tuesday, October 6, 2015 at 9:00 a.m. (Connolly-King)
ATTEST: Le Sueur County Administrator   Le Sueur County Chairman

Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 10/6/2015 Page 6 / 81

http://www.co.le-sueur.mn.us/


LIQUOR AND WINE LICENSES NEEDING APPROVAL AT THE 10/6/2015 BOARD MEETING

ON SALE LIQUOR LICENSES:

G.E.O. OK INC DBA LAKESIDE SUPPER CLUB
WHISKEY RIVER EMPORIUM
BRAD FACTOR DBA LITTLE DANDY
TRAXLER’S HUNTING PRESERVE INC
WOODS GRILL AND BAR
THE NEXT CHAPTER WINERY LLC (SELLING STRONG BEER ONLY)

ON & OFF SALE LIQUOR LICENSE:

HOBBERS INC DBA HOBBER’S HWY 99 BAR & GRILL

WINE & STRONG BEER LICENSE:

CARIBOU GUN CLUB INC

Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 10/6/2015 Page 7 / 81



Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 10/6/2015 Page 8 / 81



Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 10/6/2015 Page 9 / 81



Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 10/6/2015 Page 10 / 81



Le Sueur County, MN
Tuesday, October 6, 2015

Board Meeting

Item 2

9:05 am Claims (10 min)

Staff Contact: 

Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 10/6/2015 Page 11 / 81



Le Sueur County, MN
Tuesday, October 6, 2015

Board Meeting

Item 3

9:15 am Kelly Robinson (15 min)

RE: Paving County Road 143

Staff Contact: 

Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 10/6/2015 Page 12 / 81



Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 10/6/2015 Page 13 / 81



Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 10/6/2015 Page 14 / 81



Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 10/6/2015 Page 15 / 81



Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 10/6/2015 Page 16 / 81



Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 10/6/2015 Page 17 / 81



Le Sueur County, MN
Tuesday, October 6, 2015

Board Meeting

Item 4

9:30 am Bruce Kimmel, Ehlers (30 min)

RE: SULP and Refunding

Staff Contact: 

Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 10/6/2015 Page 18 / 81



 

   

Le Sueur County, Minnesota 
$2,575,000 General Obligation Bonds, Series 2015B 

Issue Summary 

Assumes Current Market BQ AA Rates plus 25bp 

Total Issue Sources And Uses 

 Dated 12/15/2015 |  Delivered 12/15/2015

Septic Loan 

Program - 

New Money

Current Ref 

05B Bds

Issue 

Summary

 
Sources Of Funds 
Par Amount of Bonds $1,550,000.00 $1,025,000.00 $2,575,000.00

 
Total Sources $1,550,000.00 $1,025,000.00 $2,575,000.00

 
Uses Of Funds 
Total Underwriter's Discount  (1.200%) 18,600.00 12,300.00 30,900.00

Costs of Issuance 26,485.44 17,514.56 44,000.00

Deposit to Project Construction Fund 1,500,000.00 - 1,500,000.00

Deposit to Current Refunding Fund - 1,000,000.00 1,000,000.00

Rounding Amount 4,914.56 (4,814.56) 100.00

 
Total Uses $1,550,000.00 $1,025,000.00 $2,575,000.00

Series 2015B GO Bonds  |  Issue Summary  |  9/14/2015  |  3:13 PM

  
  
   

Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 10/6/2015 Page 19 / 81



 

   

Le Sueur County, Minnesota 
$2,575,000 General Obligation Bonds, Series 2015B 

Issue Summary 

Assumes Current Market BQ AA Rates plus 25bp 

Debt Service Schedule 

Date Principal Coupon Interest Total P+I Fiscal Total

12/15/2015 - - - - -

08/01/2016 - - 27,319.32 27,319.32 -

02/01/2017 305,000.00 1.000% 21,758.75 326,758.75 354,078.07

08/01/2017 - - 20,233.75 20,233.75 -

02/01/2018 310,000.00 1.200% 20,233.75 330,233.75 350,467.50

08/01/2018 - - 18,373.75 18,373.75 -

02/01/2019 320,000.00 1.400% 18,373.75 338,373.75 356,747.50

08/01/2019 - - 16,133.75 16,133.75 -

02/01/2020 320,000.00 1.600% 16,133.75 336,133.75 352,267.50

08/01/2020 - - 13,573.75 13,573.75 -

02/01/2021 330,000.00 1.750% 13,573.75 343,573.75 357,147.50

08/01/2021 - - 10,686.25 10,686.25 -

02/01/2022 335,000.00 1.950% 10,686.25 345,686.25 356,372.50

08/01/2022 - - 7,420.00 7,420.00 -

02/01/2023 160,000.00 2.100% 7,420.00 167,420.00 174,840.00

08/01/2023 - - 5,740.00 5,740.00 -

02/01/2024 160,000.00 2.200% 5,740.00 165,740.00 171,480.00

08/01/2024 - - 3,980.00 3,980.00 -

02/01/2025 165,000.00 2.300% 3,980.00 168,980.00 172,960.00

08/01/2025 - - 2,082.50 2,082.50 -

02/01/2026 170,000.00 2.450% 2,082.50 172,082.50 174,165.00

Total $2,575,000.00 - $245,525.57 $2,820,525.57 -

Yield Statistics 
 
Bond Year Dollars $12,739.03

Average Life 4.947 Years

Average Coupon 1.9273494%

 
Net Interest Cost (NIC) 2.1699110%

True Interest Cost (TIC) 2.1776875%

Bond Yield for Arbitrage Purposes 1.9178967%

All Inclusive Cost (AIC) 2.5554876%

 
IRS Form 8038 
Net Interest Cost 1.9273494%

Weighted Average Maturity 4.947 Years

Series 2015B GO Bonds  |  Issue Summary  |  9/14/2015  |  3:13 PM

  
  
   

Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 10/6/2015 Page 20 / 81



 

   

Le Sueur County, Minnesota 
$1,550,000 General Obligation Bonds, Series 2015B 

Septic Loan Program - New Money 

Assumes Current Market BQ AA Rates plus 25bp 

Debt Service Schedule 

Date Principal Coupon Interest Total P+I Fiscal Total

12/15/2015 - - - - -

08/01/2016 - - 17,712.75 17,712.75 -

02/01/2017 140,000.00 1.000% 14,107.50 154,107.50 171,820.25

08/01/2017 - - 13,407.50 13,407.50 -

02/01/2018 145,000.00 1.200% 13,407.50 158,407.50 171,815.00

08/01/2018 - - 12,537.50 12,537.50 -

02/01/2019 150,000.00 1.400% 12,537.50 162,537.50 175,075.00

08/01/2019 - - 11,487.50 11,487.50 -

02/01/2020 150,000.00 1.600% 11,487.50 161,487.50 172,975.00

08/01/2020 - - 10,287.50 10,287.50 -

02/01/2021 155,000.00 1.750% 10,287.50 165,287.50 175,575.00

08/01/2021 - - 8,931.25 8,931.25 -

02/01/2022 155,000.00 1.950% 8,931.25 163,931.25 172,862.50

08/01/2022 - - 7,420.00 7,420.00 -

02/01/2023 160,000.00 2.100% 7,420.00 167,420.00 174,840.00

08/01/2023 - - 5,740.00 5,740.00 -

02/01/2024 160,000.00 2.200% 5,740.00 165,740.00 171,480.00

08/01/2024 - - 3,980.00 3,980.00 -

02/01/2025 165,000.00 2.300% 3,980.00 168,980.00 172,960.00

08/01/2025 - - 2,082.50 2,082.50 -

02/01/2026 170,000.00 2.450% 2,082.50 172,082.50 174,165.00

Total $1,550,000.00 - $183,567.75 $1,733,567.75 -

Yield Statistics 
 
Bond Year Dollars $8,968.06

Average Life 5.786 Years

Average Coupon 2.0469069%

 
Net Interest Cost (NIC) 2.2543097%

True Interest Cost (TIC) 2.2626010%

Bond Yield for Arbitrage Purposes 1.9178967%

All Inclusive Cost (AIC) 2.5893250%

 
IRS Form 8038 
Net Interest Cost 2.0469069%

Weighted Average Maturity 5.786 Years

Series 2015B GO Bonds  |  Septic Loan Program - New  |  9/14/2015  |  3:13 PM

  
  
   

Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 10/6/2015 Page 21 / 81



 

   

Le Sueur County, Minnesota 
$1,025,000 General Obligation Bonds, Series 2015B 

Current Ref 05B Bds 

Assumes Current Market BQ AA Rates plus 25bp 

Debt Service Schedule 

Date Principal Coupon Interest Total P+I Fiscal Total

12/15/2015 - - - - -

08/01/2016 - - 9,606.57 9,606.57 -

02/01/2017 165,000.00 1.000% 7,651.25 172,651.25 182,257.82

08/01/2017 - - 6,826.25 6,826.25 -

02/01/2018 165,000.00 1.200% 6,826.25 171,826.25 178,652.50

08/01/2018 - - 5,836.25 5,836.25 -

02/01/2019 170,000.00 1.400% 5,836.25 175,836.25 181,672.50

08/01/2019 - - 4,646.25 4,646.25 -

02/01/2020 170,000.00 1.600% 4,646.25 174,646.25 179,292.50

08/01/2020 - - 3,286.25 3,286.25 -

02/01/2021 175,000.00 1.750% 3,286.25 178,286.25 181,572.50

08/01/2021 - - 1,755.00 1,755.00 -

02/01/2022 180,000.00 1.950% 1,755.00 181,755.00 183,510.00

Total $1,025,000.00 - $61,957.82 $1,086,957.82 -

Yield Statistics 
 
Bond Year Dollars $3,770.97

Average Life 3.679 Years

Average Coupon 1.6430198%

 
Net Interest Cost (NIC) 1.9691956%

True Interest Cost (TIC) 1.9810236%

Bond Yield for Arbitrage Purposes 1.9178967%

All Inclusive Cost (AIC) 2.4774927%

 
IRS Form 8038 
Net Interest Cost 1.6430198%

Weighted Average Maturity 3.679 Years

Series 2015B GO Bonds  |  Current Ref 05B Bds  |  9/14/2015  |  3:13 PM

  
  
   

Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 10/6/2015 Page 22 / 81



 

   

Le Sueur County, Minnesota 
$1,025,000 General Obligation Bonds, Series 2015B 

Current Ref 05B Bds 

Assumes Current Market BQ AA Rates plus 25bp 

Debt Service Comparison 

Date Total P+I Net New D/S Old Net D/S Savings

02/01/2016 - - - -

02/01/2017 182,257.82 182,257.82 189,722.50 7,464.68

02/01/2018 178,652.50 178,652.50 188,947.50 10,295.00

02/01/2019 181,672.50 181,672.50 192,980.00 11,307.50

02/01/2020 179,292.50 179,292.50 191,380.00 12,087.50

02/01/2021 181,572.50 181,572.50 189,580.00 8,007.50

02/01/2022 183,510.00 183,510.00 192,492.50 8,982.50

Total $1,086,957.82 $1,086,957.82 $1,145,102.50 $58,144.68

PV Analysis Summary (Net to Net) 
 
Gross PV Debt Service Savings..................... 54,635.40

 
Net PV Cashflow Savings @  1.918%(Bond Yield)..... 54,635.40

 
Contingency or Rounding Amount.................... (4,814.56)

Net Present Value Benefit $49,820.84

 
Net PV Benefit / $1,069,592.70 PV Refunded Debt Service 4.658%

Net PV Benefit /  $1,000,000 Refunded Principal... 4.982%

Net PV Benefit /  $1,025,000 Refunding Principal.. 4.861%

 
Refunding Bond Information 
 
Refunding Dated Date 12/15/2015

Refunding Delivery Date 12/15/2015

Series 2015B GO Bonds  |  Current Ref 05B Bds  |  9/14/2015  |  3:13 PM

  
  
   

Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 10/6/2015 Page 23 / 81



 

   

Le Sueur County, Minnesota 
$1,025,000 General Obligation Bonds, Series 2015B 

Current Ref 05B Bds 

Assumes Current Market BQ AA Rates plus 25bp 

Current Refunding Escrow 

Date Principal Rate Receipts Disbursements Cash Balance

12/15/2015 - - - - -

02/01/2016 1,000,000.00 - 1,000,000.00 1,000,000.00 -

Total $1,000,000.00 - $1,000,000.00 $1,000,000.00 -

Investment Parameters 
 
Investment Model [PV, GIC, or Securities] Securities

Default investment yield target Unrestricted

 
 
Cost of Investments Purchased with Bond Proceeds 1,000,000.00

Total Cost of Investments $1,000,000.00

 
Target Cost of Investments at bond yield $997,564.00

Actual positive or (negative) arbitrage (2,436.00)

 
Yield to Receipt -6.12E-12

Yield for Arbitrage Purposes 1.9178967%

 
State and Local Government Series (SLGS) rates for 9/10/2015

Series 2015B GO Bonds  |  Current Ref 05B Bds  |  9/14/2015  |  3:13 PM

  
  
   

Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 10/6/2015 Page 24 / 81



 

   

Le Sueur County, MN 
$2,145,000 G.O. Capital Improvement Plan Bonds, Series 2005B 

Prior Original Debt Service 

Date Principal Coupon Interest Total P+I Fiscal Total

02/01/2016 - - - - -

08/01/2016 - - 19,861.25 19,861.25 -

02/01/2017 150,000.00 3.850% 19,861.25 169,861.25 189,722.50

08/01/2017 - - 16,973.75 16,973.75 -

02/01/2018 155,000.00 3.850% 16,973.75 171,973.75 188,947.50

08/01/2018 - - 13,990.00 13,990.00 -

02/01/2019 165,000.00 4.000% 13,990.00 178,990.00 192,980.00

08/01/2019 - - 10,690.00 10,690.00 -

02/01/2020 170,000.00 4.000% 10,690.00 180,690.00 191,380.00

08/01/2020 - - 7,290.00 7,290.00 -

02/01/2021 175,000.00 4.050% 7,290.00 182,290.00 189,580.00

08/01/2021 - - 3,746.25 3,746.25 -

02/01/2022 185,000.00 4.050% 3,746.25 188,746.25 192,492.50

Total $1,000,000.00 - $145,102.50 $1,145,102.50 -

Yield Statistics 
 
Base date for Avg. Life & Avg. Coupon Calculation 12/15/2015

Average Life 3.748 Years

Average Coupon 4.0071253%

Weighted Average Maturity (Par Basis) 3.748 Years

 
Refunding Bond Information 
 
Refunding Dated Date 12/15/2015

Refunding Delivery Date 12/15/2015

2005B GO CIP Bonds CR fil  |  SINGLE PURPOSE  |  9/14/2015  |  3:13 PM

  
  
   

Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 10/6/2015 Page 25 / 81



 

   

Le Sueur County, MN 
$2,145,000 G.O. Capital Improvement Plan Bonds, Series 2005B 

Debt Service To Maturity And To Call 

Date

Refunded 

Bonds D/S To Call Principal Coupon Interest

Refunded 

D/S

12/15/2015 - - - - - -

02/01/2016 1,000,000.00 1,000,000.00 - - - -

08/01/2016 - - - - 19,861.25 19,861.25

02/01/2017 - - 150,000.00 3.850% 19,861.25 169,861.25

08/01/2017 - - - - 16,973.75 16,973.75

02/01/2018 - - 155,000.00 3.850% 16,973.75 171,973.75

08/01/2018 - - - - 13,990.00 13,990.00

02/01/2019 - - 165,000.00 4.000% 13,990.00 178,990.00

08/01/2019 - - - - 10,690.00 10,690.00

02/01/2020 - - 170,000.00 4.000% 10,690.00 180,690.00

08/01/2020 - - - - 7,290.00 7,290.00

02/01/2021 - - 175,000.00 4.050% 7,290.00 182,290.00

08/01/2021 - - - - 3,746.25 3,746.25

02/01/2022 - - 185,000.00 4.050% 3,746.25 188,746.25

Total $1,000,000.00 $1,000,000.00 $1,000,000.00 - $145,102.50 $1,145,102.50

Yield Statistics 
 
Base date for Avg. Life & Avg. Coupon Calculation 12/15/2015

Average Life 3.748 Years

Average Coupon 4.0071253%

Weighted Average Maturity (Par Basis) 3.748 Years

 
Refunding Bond Information 
 
Refunding Dated Date 12/15/2015

Refunding Delivery Date 12/15/2015

2005B GO CIP Bonds CR fil  |  SINGLE PURPOSE  |  9/14/2015  |  3:14 PM

  
  
   

Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 10/6/2015 Page 26 / 81



Le Sueur County, MN
Tuesday, October 6, 2015

Board Meeting

Item 5

10:00 am Ducks Unlimited (30 min)

RE: Sanborn Lake

Staff Contact: 

Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 10/6/2015 Page 27 / 81



Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 10/6/2015 Page 28 / 81



This material, data and information in these plans is the property of Ducks Unlimited, Inc.  It may not be
used or reproduced for any purpose without the prior written consent of an authorized agent of Ducks
Unlimited, Inc.  Ducks Unlimited, Inc. makes no representation or warranty of any kind regarding this
material, data and information, including, but not limited to, the accuracy of the material, data and
information or its suitability for any purpose.  All use of the material, data and information is at the users
sole risk.  By using any of this material, data and information, user agrees that Ducks Unlimited, Inc. is not
responsible for their use of the material, data and information or the results thereof.

RIPRAP SUPPLY SOURCE SHALL BE
IDENTIFIED FOR INSPECTION BY THE MNDNR FOR INVASIVE SPECIES PRIOR TO TRANSPORTING
ONSITE.

EROSION CONTROL MEASURES SHALL BE INSTALLED CONCURRENTLY
OR WITHIN 24 HOURS AFTER THE START OF WORK AND WILL BE MAINTAINED FOR THE
DURATION OF THE PROJECT. 

THE
CONTRACTOR WILL PROVIDE THE LOCAL ECO-TYPE SEED MIXTURE AND  BE RESPONSIBLE FOR
PLACING SEED IN ACCORDANCE WITH DU SPECIFICATION 402.  

ESTIMATED QUANTITIES

NOTE SPEC.# ITEM UNIT QUANTITY

EMBANKMENT

CULVERT SUPPLY AND INSTALLATION

RIPRAP, REVETMENT, AND AGGREGATE PLACEMENT

STRUCTURAL STEEL

STORMWATER MANAGEMENT AND POLLUTION CONTROL

MISCELLANEOUS

Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 10/6/2015 Page 29 / 81



LAKE SANBORN

HORIZONTAL & VERTICAL CONTROL OPUS SOLUTION- coordinates are UTM Zone 15 grid

coordinates in US feet [NAD 83 (CORS 96)]. They were established from the WGS84

Ellipsoid with information from Trimble R6 receivers on January 28, 2009 and calibrated to an

OPUS position occupied for 2 hours and one minute and sent to NGS for solution. The vertical

control came from the same solution using Geoid 03 CONUS in the NAVD88. The full OPUS

Solution Report is on file at the GPRO Surveying Department in Bismarck, North Dakota.

Note: A tie was made to a DNR benchmark listed on the Lake water level report set 3-7-2002 at

the public access on the North side of the lake a slightly bent 

3

8

"x8" spike, 1.1 above ground in

East side of a 3 foot oak, on side of bank 57' west of CL of the entrance road, and 40' North of the

North edge of the parking area. The DNR listed elevation for that point is 1031.02 feet on

NGVD29. DU shot that same point as elevation 1030.99 feet on NAVD88. MN DNR accepted

adjustment for this area  is that the NAVD 88 datum is 0.22' higher than NGVD 29. All elevations

shown in these plans are NAVD 88 datum.

Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 10/6/2015 Page 30 / 81



Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 10/6/2015 Page 31 / 81



Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 10/6/2015 Page 32 / 81



1 2 3 4 5 6 7
19

8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15 16 17 18

20

21

22

23 24 25 26

27

28

29

30

22

23 26

27

SANBORN LAKE

7 8

19

11 12

30
SANBORN LAKE

12' LONG

13' LONG

13.5' LONG

14' LONG

15' LONG

16' LONG

17' LONG

18' LONG

19' LONG

893 S.F.-P

9 10
118

Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 10/6/2015 Page 33 / 81



1

2

3

4

5

6

7

18

17

16

15

14

13

12

26 25 24 23

19

202122

30292827

SANBORN LAKE

Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 10/6/2015 Page 34 / 81



SANBORN LAKE

Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 10/6/2015 Page 35 / 81



Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 10/6/2015 Page 36 / 81



Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 10/6/2015 Page 37 / 81



Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 10/6/2015 Page 38 / 81



Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 10/6/2015 Page 39 / 81



±ED
G
E C
A
TTA

ILS

±E
D
G
E
 C
A
T
T
A
ILS

BORROW AREA

CONTRACTOR WILL "FILL-IN" EXISTING
CHANNEL THAT RUNS OUT OF SANBORN
LAKE AS SHOWN. TOTAL ±275 L.F. FILL
MATERIAL WILL COME FROM BORROW
AREA SHOWN THIS SHEET. PAYMENT
WILL BE BASED ON L.F. CONTRACTOR
SHALL INCLUDE ALL COST ASSOCIATED
WITH SUCH. SEE DETAILS AND NOTES
THIS SHEET.

MULTI-PLATE PIPE ARCH CROSSING
SEE DETAILS AND NOTES SHEET 12.

START FILLN 16,155,534.52E 1,496,306.80

END FILLN 16,155,263.78E 1,496,250.12

Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 10/6/2015 Page 40 / 81



EXISTING CHANNEL FILL, SEE
SHEET 13 FOR DETAILS AND
NOTES.

INSTALL 600 L.F. OF STANDARD SILT
FENCE ALONG CATTAIL EDGE PRIOR
TO ANY DIRT WORK ON "EXISTING
CHANNEL FILL."

MULTI-PLATE PIPE ARCH &
CROSSING. SEE DETAILS AND
NOTES SHEET 12.

INSTALL 200 L.F. OF STANDARD SILT
FENCE AROUND BORROW AREA AS
SHOWN PRIOR TO ANY DIRT WORK.

BORROW AREA, CONTRACTOR WILL
SEED AND MULCH AFTER FINAL GRADING.

DETAIL AREA 1

DETAIL AREA 2

DETAIL AREA 1

DETAIL AREA 2

SANBORN LAKE

Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 10/6/2015 Page 41 / 81

















































































































Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 10/6/2015 Page 42 / 81



Sanborn Lake Design Report 
Ducks Unlimited, Inc. 
 

  Page 
15 

 
  

VI. DESIGN ADDENDUM 
To model the entire watershed system including Ditch 54, Spur Ditch and Sanborn Lake water 
control structure, the HEC RAS and HydroCAD models were revised to include some additional 
elements.  The HEC RAS results for Ditch 54 and the Spur Ditch were the used in conjunction 
with the HydroCAD model to route the flood hydrographs through Sanborn Lake to determine 
lake elevations for each of the runoff events.  Even though the Spur Ditch now routes a portion 
of the inflows directly into Ditch 54, water surface profiles still rise to an elevation which then 
splits inflows and routes them through the existing water control structure.  The revised model 
will take this into consideration to better represent the effects of the proposed versus existing 
conditions. 

As part of the revised model, the proposed water control structure for Sanborn Lake included 
an increased size of the outlet barrel from 36" diameter to 48" diameter.  The proposed weir 
length and full service level remained the same. 

Because the TR-20 runoff method used in HydroCAD produces results considerably higher than 
those estimated in the regression equations, the Curve Number and Time of Concentration 
input variables were modified to produce similar runoffs to those of the regression equations.  
The modified TR-20 input variables and the resulting peak discharge rates are shown in Table 2 
below for each of the subwatersheds.  Table 1 shows the previously used peak flow estimates 
from the regression equations developed by using "StreamStats".  

 
Events 

Existing Sanborn 
Watershed  

Sand Creek at Spur 
Ditch No. 2 

County Ditch 54 - 
Upper Reach 

1-Year 32.5 cfs 118 cfs 53.2 cfs 
2-Year 43.0 cfs 162 cfs 72.1 cfs 
5-Year 75.4 cfs 300 cfs 131 cfs 
10-Year 101 cfs 416 cfs 181 cfs 
25-Year 139 cfs 589 cfs 254 cfs 
50-Year 171 cfs 737 cfs 318 cfs 
100-Year 208 cfs 907 cfs 390 cfs 
Table 1.  Peak Flow Estimates from StreamStats 

 

Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 10/6/2015 Page 43 / 81



Sanborn Lake Design Report 
Ducks Unlimited, Inc. 
 

  Page 
16 

 
  

 

Figure 1. HydroCAD Routing Diagram 

  

Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 10/6/2015 Page 44 / 81



Sanborn Lake Design Report 
Ducks Unlimited, Inc. 
 

  Page 
17 

 
  

Altered Sanborn Lake Watershed - Area = 2,325 acres, CN = 60, AMC = 2 
Sand Creek Watershed to Spur - Area = 22,656 acres, CN = 55, AMC = 2 
Ditch 54 Upper Reach Watershed - Area = 9,344 acres, CN = 55, AMC = 2 
24 Hr. Rainfall Depths from NOAA Atlas 14, Volume 8, Version 2 by U.S. Weather Bureau  
 
 
Events 

Existing Sanborn 
Watershed 

Sand Creek at Spur Ditch 
Watershed 

Count Ditch 54 
Watershed 

TOC 
(minutes) 

Q 
(cfs) 

TOC 
(minutes) 

Q 
(cfs) 

TOC 
(minutes) 

Q 
(cfs) 

1-Year 425 33 750 118 630 52 
2-Year 750 44 1,350 163 1,185 73 
5-Year 950 75 1,800 298 1,650 132 
10-Year 1,200 101 2,250 416 2,075 182 
25-Year 1,500 141 2,830 589 2,700 255 
50-Year 1,780 171 3,325 738 3,175 317 
100-Year 1,935 210 3,750 908 3,600 390 
Table 2. Modified TR-20 Variables and Peak Discharge 

Water surface profiles for Ditch 54 and the Spur Ditch were determined in the HEC RAS model 
and used as a user defined stage discharge for the ponds shown on the HydroCAD model 
diagram.  The results of the HydroCAD model are shown in the tables 3 and 4 below. 

A. Sanborn Lake Existing Conditions - Routing Results 
 

 Inflow 
(cfs) 

Spur Ditch Flow 
(cfs) 

Structure Flow 
(cfs) 

Elevation 
(feet) 

1-Year 139 121 8 1019.09 
2-Year 186 186 12 1019.13 
5-Year 327 211 43 1019.37 
10-Year 454 228 100 1019.68 
25-Year 646 252 208 1020.13 
50-Year 802 271 300 1020.48 
100-Year 972 297 312 1020.95 
Starting elevation of Sanborn Lake was assumed to be 1018.96 at the start of each 
event. 
Table 3. Stage Discharge for Existing Conditions 

 

 

 

Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 10/6/2015 Page 45 / 81



Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 10/6/2015 Page 46 / 81



Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 10/6/2015 Page 47 / 81



 

[15741-0022/2127283/1] 1 
 

 

1015 W. St. Germain St., Ste. 300, P.O. Box 1497 
St. Cloud, Minnesota 56302-1497 

Telephone 320-251-6700, Fax 320-656-3500 
 
 

To: Le Sueur County Drainage Authority for Le Sueur County Ditch 54 
From: John C. Kolb, Rinke Noonan 
Direct Dial: 320-656-3503 
Re: Ducks Unlimited/Department of Natural Resources Sanborn Lake Project 
Our File: 15741-0022 
Date: September 22, 2015 

 

You asked Rinke Noonan to review and provide an opinion on the Ducks Unlimited (DU) and 
Department of Natural Resources (DNR) proposal to restore the contributing watershed of 
Sanborn Lake (Project). Because the Project involves modification to both the original 
construction and current function of County Ditch (CD) 54, the Drainage Authority will have to 
consider the impact of the Project on both the function of CD 54 and its utility for benefited 
landowners. 
 
Our recommendation, as discussed below, is that the Drainage Authority: 
 

(1) initiate proceedings under statutes section 103E.101, subd. 4a to clarify the drainage 
system record for CD 54 by identifying and re-establishing the records defining the 
alignment; cross-section; profile; hydraulic structure locations, materials, dimensions, 
and elevations; or right-of-way of the CD 54 as originally constructed or subsequently 
improved; and 

(2) require DU or the DNR to petition the Drainage Authority under statutes section 
103E.227 to impound, reroute, or divert drainage system waters for beneficial use. 

 
History of CD 54: 
 
CD 54 was established and constructed between 1966 and 1971. The alignment of CD 54 
traversed most of a previously constructed drainage system, CD 30. However, the construction 
of CD 54 left several remnants of CD 30 that were never abandoned.  
 
The construction plans for CD 54 show a portion of the main ditch departing from the original 
alignment of CD 30 to continue east along the north line of the southwest quarter of section 34 
to the original alignment of spur 1 of CD 30. The design plans then show the main ditch turning 
to the south along the original alignment of spur 1 of CD 30, running along a portion of the east 

Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 10/6/2015 Page 48 / 81



 

[15741-0022/2127283/1] 2 
 

line of the southwest quarter of section 34, where it re-joined the original alignment of CD 30 
and continued to the southeast. CD 54 then continued to the east crossing under County Road 
144 where it then turned north, departing from the original alignment of CD 30 and bypassing 
Sanborn Lake (the original alignment of CD 30 connected to Sand Creek and discharged to 
Sanborn Lake). 
 
A portion of the original alignment of CD 30 flowing toward Sanborn Lake, currently designated 
as Spur 2 of CD 54, was obstructed as part of the CD 54 construction in order to prevent flows 
from CD 54 entering Sanborn Lake. 
 
The construction of CD 54 included installation of a fixed crest outlet structure on Sanborn 
Lake, near the center of section 26, to regulate flows from Sanborn Lake into CD 54. The 
remainder of CD 54, downstream of Sanborn Lake, followed and altered the natural 
watercourse of Sand Creek. 
 
Prior to construction of CD 54, the combined natural drainage area of Sanborn Lake and the 
drainage area of CD 30 to Sanborn Lake was approximately 52 square miles. Construction of CD 
54, bypassing Sanborn Lake, reduced the area draining to Sanborn Lake to approximately 37 
square miles. 
 
Sometime during the 1980s or 1990s, following a number of high runoff events, the obstruction 
of Spur 2 of CD 54 failed and the channel headcut back to and connected with Sand Creek. The 
connection diverted the flow of water from Sand Creek into Spur 2 to the main channel of CD 
54. The diversion of flow further reduced the area draining into Sanborn Lake. Currently, only 
about 4 square miles of drainage area flow to Sanborn Lake. 
 
The major changes in drainage area of Sanborn Lake has significantly altered how Sanborn Lake 
now functions. Whether caused by all natural conditions or with human intervention, the 
result, as it relates to CD 54, is a drainage system that is functioning in a substantially different 
manner than originally constructed. 
 
DU and the DNR are proposing a Project to restore conditions established by the original 
construction of CD 54 – restoring approximately 33 square miles of drainage area to the lake. 
Additionally, the Project will modify structures at the outlet of Sanborn Lake to allow for 
permanent drawdown of the lake for ecological purposes. The actions proposed in the Project 
will involve permanent modification of CD 54 and will require proceedings and approval by the 
Drainage Authority. Typically, costs of such modifications are borne solely by the project 
petitioners. However, in this case, at least a portion of the proposed work involves restoration 
of failed conditions on CD 54. For this reason, the Drainage Authority should consider what 
portion of Project cost is properly paid for by the drainage system. 
 
  

Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 10/6/2015 Page 49 / 81



 

[15741-0022/2127283/1] 3 
 

Correction of Drainage System Records: 
 
If, after thorough investigation of drainage system records, a drainage authority finds that 
records establishing the alignment, cross-section, profile, or right-of-way of a drainage system 
that it administers are lost, destroyed, or otherwise incomplete, it may, by order, reestablish 
records defining the alignment; cross-section; profile; hydraulic structure locations, materials, 
dimensions, and elevations; or right-of-way of the drainage system as originally constructed or 
subsequently improved. 
 
Here the as built condition of CD 54 is unclear, especially as it relates to remnants of CD 30 that 
continue to function to provide beneficial drainage. Since there is no record of any portion of 
CD 30 being abandoned, the Drainage Authority must determine whether the intent of the CD 
54 establishment was to result in a single functional drainage system (as it exists for the most 
part on the ground today), or two drainage systems with one exiting in remote or non-
functional fragments. 
 
The record correction process will allow the Drainage Authority to define the CD 54 system, 
remove orphaned portions of CD 30 and establish a base line from which to consider the 
Project. 
 
The procedure for reestablishing drainage system records must involve, at a minimum, 
investigation and a report of findings by a professional engineer licensed in Minnesota 
supported by existing records and evidence, including, but not limited to, applicable aerial 
photographs, soil borings or test pits, culvert dimensions and invert elevations, and bridge 
design records. The existing and reestablished records together must define the alignment; 
cross-section; profile; hydraulic structure locations, materials, dimensions, and elevations; and 
right-of-way of the drainage system. 
 
The Drainage Authority may initiate the records correction process by resolution or may act on 
a petition filed by any party affected by the drainage system. Once the process is initiated, the 
Drainage Authority, in consultation with the auditor, shall set a time and location for a hearing 
after the engineer's report is complete. Notice of the hearing must be given by mail to the 
commissioner of natural resources, the executive director of the Board of Water and Soil 
Resources, and all property owners benefited or damaged by the drainage system. In addition, 
notice of the hearing must be given by publication in a newspaper of general circulation in the 
drainage system area or on a Web site of the Drainage Authority. 
 
Petition to Impound, Divert or Reroute a Drainage System or Drainage System Waters: 
 
To conserve and make more adequate use of water resources or to incorporate wetland or 
water quality enhancing elements, a person; public or municipal corporation; governmental 
subdivision; the state or a department or agency of the state; the commissioner of natural 
resources; and the United States or any of its agencies may petition to impound, reroute, or 
divert drainage system waters for beneficial use. 

Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 10/6/2015 Page 50 / 81



 

[15741-0022/2127283/1] 4 
 

 
Here, DU and the DNR propose that the project will permanently modify portion of CD 54 by re-
routing and diverting waters in order to improve ecological conditions on Sanborn Lake. The 
modifications will include the installation of outlet and flow control structures within the 
alignment of the drainage system and modification of the flow in Spur 2. The legal standard for 
such modification requires an investigation of whether the proposed modification will be of a 
public or private benefit and whether the proposed modification will impair the utility of the 
drainage system or deprive affected land owners of its benefit. 
 
The proceeding must be initiated by a petition. The petition must contain the location of the 
installation, concept plans for the proposed project, and a map that identifies the areas likely to 
be affected by the project. The petition must identify the sources of funds to be used to secure 
the necessary land rights and to construct the project and the amount and rationale for any 
drainage system funds requested. The petitioner must also acquire a public waters work permit 
or a water use permit from the commissioner of natural resources if required under chapter 
103G for any work altering the course, current, or cross section of public water. The petition 
must also contain a statement that one or more petitioners will pay the costs incurred if the 
proceedings are dismissed or a contract is not awarded to construct the drainage system 
proposed in the petition. The petitioner is responsible for the cost of proceedings, but, in this 
case, since the State is a petitioner, no bond is required. 
 
If the petition is granted, the petitioner may not modify the drainage system until it has 
obtained all required permits and all necessary rights-of-way and flowage easements from 
owners of land to be affected by the Project. The order of the Drainage Authority modifying the 
drainage system must identify the parties responsible for construction, operation, and 
maintenance of the drainage system modification and the amount, if any, of drainage system 
funds for the project. If the part of the drainage system located within the project boundaries is 
in need of repairs, the petitioner's engineer shall estimate the cost at the time of petition of 
these separable repairs. The drainage authority shall consider the separable repair costs that 
will be avoided as a result of the petitioned project, as well as any other benefits of the project 
to the drainage system, when determining whether or how much to contribute to the 
petitioned project. 
 

Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 10/6/2015 Page 51 / 81



Le Sueur County, MN
Tuesday, October 6, 2015

Board Meeting

Item 6

10:30 a.m. Human Resources (10 min)

Staff Contact: 

Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 10/6/2015 Page 52 / 81



Equal Opportunity Employer

HUMAN RESOURCES
AGENDA ITEMS
October 6, 2015

Recommendation to grant regular status to Suzanne Milam, full time Eligibility Worker, in 
Human Services, effective October 6, 2015.  Suzanne has completed the six-month 
probationary period.  

Recommendation to advertise for a part time Administrative Assistant II in the Sheriff’s Office 
as a Grade 4, Step 1 at $15.20 per hour.  

The part time jailer/dispatcher position will remain open.

Recommendation to approve and sign the 2015-2016 Telecommute Agreement between Le 
Sueur County and Kari Peters, effective October 6, 2015.

Recommendation to hire Talia Glister, full time Community Support Technician, in Human 
Services, as a Grade 5, Step 1, $16.11 per hour, effective October 12, 2015.   

Recommendation to advertise for a part time Administrative Assistant II in the Victim Witness 
Department, as a Grade 4, Step 2 at $15.75.

Recommendation to accept the resignation request from Cortney Haugen, full time 
Jailer/Dispatcher in the Sheriff’s Office, effective October 15, 2015. 

Recommendation to post and advertise for a full time Jailer/Dispatcher in the Sheriff’s Office, 
as a Grade 6, Step 1 at $17.07 per hour.  

Human Resources 
88 SOUTH PARK AVENUE  LE CENTER, MINNESOTA 56057

 Telephone: 507-357-8517  Fax: 507-357-8607
Cindy Westerhouse – Human Resources Director

Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 10/6/2015 Page 53 / 81



Le Sueur County, MN
Tuesday, October 6, 2015

Board Meeting

Item 7

10:40 am Dave Tietz, Sheriff (5 min)

RE: OHV Enforcement Grant Program Contract

Staff Contact: 

Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 10/6/2015 Page 54 / 81



Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 10/6/2015 Page 55 / 81



Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 10/6/2015 Page 56 / 81



Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 10/6/2015 Page 57 / 81



Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 10/6/2015 Page 58 / 81



Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 10/6/2015 Page 59 / 81



Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 10/6/2015 Page 60 / 81



Le Sueur County, MN
Tuesday, October 6, 2015

Board Meeting

Item 8

10:45 am Jeff Neisen, MIS (5 min)

RE: Syntax Maintenance Agreement

Staff Contact: 

Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 10/6/2015 Page 61 / 81



Syntax, Inc.
1295 Bandana Blvd. N.
Suite 125
St. Paul, MN  55108
(651) 641-1550

LeSueur County Courthouse
88 South Park Avenue
Attn: Scott Gerr
Le Center, MN  56057

LeSueur County
88 South Park Avenue
Attn: Accounts Payable
Le Center, MN  56057

1

0036947
10/5/2015

JDR
10-LESUE01

Scott Gerr

UPS GROUND Net 30 Days

*DELLCONFIG 4,745.004,745.001.00Dell PS4100 Renewal

Dell Reseller Quote # 1017766205804: Maintenance on EqualLogic PS4100 SANs w/Service Tags 
6FDT8V1 and 6FDY8V1
_
Effective Dates: 10/5/2015 - 10/4/2016

Net Order: 4,745.00
Less Discount: 0.00

Freight: 0.00
Sales Tax: 0.00

4,745.00

Acceptance of this proposal, via signature or purchase order, shall be considered and acceptance of Syntax, 
Inc.'s Standard Terms and Conditions, a copy of which has been provided to the unsersigned.

Client Signature: ________________________________________    Date: __________________

Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 10/6/2015 Page 62 / 81



SYNTAX STANDARD TERMS AND CONDITIONS 1.00

Effective Date: These Standard Terms and Conditions and any attachments hereto (collectively, the “Agreement”) are effective when accepted by Syntax, Inc.

Payment for Products: Except as otherwise provided, Syntax, Inc. will invoice charges for professional services every two weeks at its then current rates. Required service time is estimated.
Service charges will be based upon the actual time expended. Payment for services will be due upon Customer’s receipt of invoice unless otherwise stated on the invoice. A late charge will be
assessed on any past due amount at the rate of 1½ % per month or the maximum rate permitted by applicable law, which ever is less. All travel time will be billed at current hourly rates. Expenses
are billed as incurred. Syntax, Inc. reserves the right to withhold or discontinue services in the event payments are not made in accordance with this Agreement.

Security Interests: Title to each product item shall pass to Customer when Customer has made full payment of the purchase price for all products ordered. However, as collateral security for the
payments required to be made by Customer pursuant to this Agreement, Syntax, Inc. hereby retains a security interest in all of the products to which this Agreement pertains, including all such
goods and software. Customer agrees to execute and deliver all financing statements and other instruments and documents as Syntax, Inc. deems necessary to complete, perfect or continue its
security interest. This security interest shall terminate at such time as all payments required to be made by Customer to Syntax, Inc. for or relating to all things which this Agreement pertains to
have been made. If Customer fails to make any payment due hereunder when due, or defaults in the performance of any other promise or obligation under this Agreement, Syntax, Inc. shall have
the right, but not the obligation, to terminate this Agreement and/or repossess the products (without liability to Syntax, Inc. for damages arising from such termination or repossession) for (I)
Customer’s failure to pay any and all amounts due thereunder or to perform any of its other obligations under he terms and conditions of this Agreement, (II) the making by Customer of any general
arrangement for the benefit of creditors or (III) or the bankruptcy of Customer or filing of any bankruptcy petition by or against Customer.

Limitation of Liability: SYNTAX, INC. MAKES NO WARRANTIES OR REPRESENTATIONS OF ANY NATURE WHATSOEVER REGARDING THE PRODUCTS OR SERVICES, INCLUDING,
BUT NOT LIMITED TO, THE IMPLIED WARRANTIES OR MERCHANTABILITY AND FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE. SYNTAX, INC. SHALL HAVE NO LIABILITY WHATSOEVER
REGARDING ANY CLAIM FOR PATENT OR COPYRIGHT INFRINGEMENT. SYNTAX, INC. SHALL NOT BE LIABLE FOR ANY DAMAGES OF ANY NATURE ARISING OUT OF OR IN
CONNECTION WITH THIS AGREEMENT OR THE USE OR PERFORMANCE OF ANY PRODUCT OR SERVICE PROVIDED HEREUNDER. IN NO EVENT SHALL SYNTAX, INC. BE LIABLE
FOR SPECIAL OR CONSEQUENTIAL DAMAGES OR FOR ANY INDIRECT DAMAGES SUCH AS, BUT NOT LIMITED TO, EXEMPLARY OR PUNITIVE DAMAGES OR LOST PROFITS, EVEN
IF SYNTAX, INC. HAS BEEN ADVISED OF THE POSSIBILITY OF SUCH DAMAGES. No action arising out of any claimed breach of this Agreement or transaction under this Agreement may be
brought more than ninety (90) days after the date software, hardware or professional services are delivered to Customer.

Software License: To the extent provided by the manufacturer and subject to Customer’s compliance with the balance of this paragraph, Syntax, Inc. extends to Customer a personal, non-exclusive,
paid-up license to use the software described in this Agreement. Customer agrees to execute any and all license agreements, warranty forms and related documentation requested by Syntax, Inc.
or required by a manufacturer of the software, hardware or professional services licensed or purchased by Customer hereunder. Customer hereby obtains title to the medium on which a software
product is recorded but not title to the software. Customer agrees not to reproduce any software product purchased hereunder, except to the extent the manufacturer of the software expressly
permits such reproduction.

Non-solicitation: Customer agrees not to solicit, contract with, hire or otherwise engage the services of any Syntax, Inc. employee rendering services hereunder during the term of this Agreement or
for a period of 180 days after termination hereof. Further, Customer hereby acknowledges Syntax, Inc. has made significant investment in training employees to render services provided hereunder,
and agrees that upon breach or violation of this non-solicitation obligation, Syntax, Inc. shall be entitled to: (1) reimbursement in the amount of $35,000.00 for said training as liquidated damages; (2)
recover reasonable attorney’s fees incurred in the enforcement of this Agreement; and (3) to obtain injunctive relief to restrain and enjoin any actual or threatened breach of any provision hereunder.
All of Syntax, Inc.’s remedies for breach of this Agreement shall be cumulative and the pursuit of one remedy shall not be deemed to exclude any other remedy.

Contingencies: Syntax, Inc. shall not be liable for any damages or penalty for delay, for failure to give notice of delay, for failure to perform, or failure to give notice of non-performance, including,
but not limited to, any delay or non-performance due to any cause beyond the reasonable control of Syntax, Inc. The performance schedule, if any, shall be extended by a period of time equal to
the time lost because of any delay.

Indemnification: Customer agrees to indemnify, hold harmless and reimburse Syntax, Inc. and its directors, officers, employees, and agents from and against any and all liabilities, obligations,
losses, damages, penalties, actions, judgments, suits, costs, expenses, or disbursements of any kind or nature whatsoever, including reasonable attorneys’ fees, that may be imposed on, incurred
by, or asserted against Syntax, Inc. in any way relating to or arising out of any action taken or omitted by Customer hereunder.

Arbitration: In the event of any dispute or perceived problem arising with respect to this Agreement, each party agrees that it will give the other party notice of the problem and then the parties must
attempt to reach an amicable resolution, without resort to arbitration, within the next sixty days. If the problem is not resolved within the sixty-day period, then the parties agree that the dispute
(including any questions of fraud or questions concerning the validity or enforceability of this Agreement) must be resolved by binding arbitration, in accordance with the procedure described in this
section. Either party may file and serve a demand for arbitration. The arbitration must be held in Minneapolis, Minnesota, and must be governed by the then-existing Commercial Rules of the
American Arbitration Association. The arbitration panel will consist of three arbitrators, unless Syntax and the Customer agree to have the arbitration proceedings conducted by a single arbitrator.
The arbitrators must be selected by agreement of Syntax, Inc. and the Customer from a list of 10 or more arbitrators proposed by the American Arbitration Association, or may be persons who are
not on such a list but are agreed upon by Syntax, Inc. and the Customer. If Syntax, Inc. and the Customer fail to agree on one or more of the persons to serve as arbitrators within thirty (30) days of
delivery of the list of proposed arbitrators by the American Arbitration Association, then at the request of Syntax, Inc. or the Customer, the arbitrators will be selected by the American Arbitration
Association. All arbitrators must be either attorneys engaged primarily in the practice of commercial law for at least 10 years or retired judges. All of the arbitration proceedings, including the
hearing and final award, must be concluded within ninety days of the expiration of the 30-day period described above. Judgment on the award of a majority of the arbitrators is binding on both
parties, and may be entered in any court having jurisdiction. Specific performance and injunctive relief may be ordered by the award. Costs and attorneys fees must be paid as ordered by the
award. The procedure described in this section is the only procedure available to the parties for resolution of disputes arising out of this Agreement. As the sole exception to arbitration, each party
has the right to seek injunctive relief, only, from any court having jurisdiction so as to preserve that party’s rights for resolution in any pending or imminent arbitration proceeding. No such objection
may prohibit or postpone the arbitration proceedings, however, and any such injunction may be modified or vacated as a result of the arbitration award. Syntax, Inc.’s liability to the Customer,
whether arising in contract, tort (including, without limitation, negligence and strict liability) or otherwise, shall not exceed the lesser of the direct loss to the Customer or an amount equal to the total
fees paid to Syntax, Inc. by the Customer hereunder.

Force Majeure: Each party will be excused from performance if its performance is prevented by any acts or events beyond such party’s reasonable control, including but not limited to: severe
weather and storms; earthquakes, hurricanes or other natural occurrences; strikes or other labor unrest; nuclear or other civil or military emergencies; riots; labor problems; war; acts of terrorism; or
acts of legislative, judicial, executive, or administrative authorities.

General: This Agreement constitutes the complete and exclusive statement of the terms and conditions between Customer and Syntax, Inc. regarding the subject matter hereof and cannot be
altered, amended or modified except in writing executed by an authorized representative of each party. Customer may not transfer or assign this Agreement, any license created hereunder or any
of its rights or duties to any other person, firm or corporation without prior written consent from Syntax, Inc. This Agreement shall be construed and enforced in accordance with the laws of the State
of Minnesota without regard to its conflict of laws provisions. Should any provision(s) of this Agreement be held invalid or otherwise unenforceable, the remaining provisions shall not in any way be
affected or impaired thereby.

Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 10/6/2015 Page 63 / 81



Le Sueur County, MN
Tuesday, October 6, 2015

Board Meeting

Item 9

10:50 am Darrell Pettis

RE: Data Services Resolution

RE: CD #38

RE: CD #16 Redetermination of Benefits Public Hearing

RE: JD #1 Lat 2

RE: CD # 58 Bid Opening on October 23

RE: Lake Emily Siren

RE: Emergency Management Grant

RE: Transit

RE: Scott-Le Sueur General information ditch workshop on Oct. 28

Staff Contact: 

Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 10/6/2015 Page 64 / 81



Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 10/6/2015 Page 65 / 81



Le Sueur County
Le Sueur County 

WHEREAS, the County of Le Sueur desires to improve efficiencies through participating in a 
more efficient court process with the Minnesota Judicial Branch; and, 

WHEREAS, the Minnesota Judicial Branch moves toward a more efficient court process, the 
eCourtMN initiative is committed to ensuring that non-court governmental agencies have 
appropriate access to court records and documents; and,

WHEREAS, Le Sueur County desires to subscribe to the Minnesota Court Data Services 
Program,

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the Le Sueur County Board of Commissioners 
approves and authorized Darrell Pettis to sign the Master Subscriber Agreement for Minnesota 
Court Data Services for Governmental Agencies.  This Agreement is between Le Sueur County 
Court Services and the State of Minnesota.

BY:

Chairman, Le Sueur County Board of Commissioners

Attested by:

Darrell Pettis, County Administrator

Dated this 6      day of October, 2015.

Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 10/6/2015 Page 66 / 81



Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 10/6/2015 Page 67 / 81



Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 10/6/2015 Page 68 / 81



Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 10/6/2015 Page 69 / 81



Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 10/6/2015 Page 70 / 81



Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 10/6/2015 Page 71 / 81



Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 10/6/2015 Page 72 / 81



Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 10/6/2015 Page 73 / 81



Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 10/6/2015 Page 74 / 81



Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 10/6/2015 Page 75 / 81



Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 10/6/2015 Page 76 / 81



Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 10/6/2015 Page 77 / 81



Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 10/6/2015 Page 78 / 81



Le Sueur County, MN
Tuesday, October 6, 2015

Board Meeting

Item 10

Future Meetings

Staff Contact: 

Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 10/6/2015 Page 79 / 81



Future Meetings 2015

October 6, 2015 Board Meeting, 9:00 a.m.

October 8, 2015 P&Z Meeting, 7:00 p.m. 
Environmental Services Building

October 13, 2015 No Board Meeting

October 15, 2015 Board of Adjustment Meeting, 3:00 p.m.
Environmental Services Building

October 20, 2015 Board Meeting, 9:00 a.m.

October 27, 2015 Board Meeting, 9:00 a.m.
*CD #16 Redetermination of Benefits Public Hearing, 
9:30 a.m.
**Nicollet/Le Sueur Joint Meeting, 12:00 in the 
President's Dining Room at the Student Center at 
Gustavus College in St. Peter

October 28, 2015 Scott-Le Sueur General Information Ditch Workshop, 
1:00 – 4:00 p.m. at the Nye Center

November 3, 2015 Board Meeting, 9:00 a.m.
*JD #1 Lat 2 Public Hearing, 1:30 p.m. at the Scott 
County Government Center in Shakopee

November 10, 2015 No Board Meeting

November 11, 2015 Offices closed for Veteran’s Day

November 12, 2015 P&Z Meeting, 7:00 p.m. 
Environmental Services Building

November 17, 2015 Board Meeting, 9:00 a.m.

Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 10/6/2015 Page 80 / 81



November 17, 2015 Le Sueur – Waseca Community Health Board (CHB)
1:30pm in the Waterville City Council Chambers

November 19, 2015 Board of Adjustment Meeting, 3:00 p.m.
Environmental Services Building

November 24, 2015 Board Meeting, 9:00 a.m.

November 26-27, 2015 Offices Closed for Thanksgiving

December 1, 2015 Board Meeting, 9:00 a.m.

December 8, 2015 No Board Meeting

December 10, 2015 P&Z Meeting, 7:00 p.m. 
Environmental Services Building

December 15, 2015 Board Meeting, 4:30 p.m.
*Final Levy and Budget Public Hearing, 6:00 p.m. at the 
LSC Courthouse in the Commission Chambers

December 17, 2015 Board of Adjustment Meeting, 3:00 p.m.
Environmental Services Building

December 22, 2015 Board Meeting, 9:00 a.m.

December 24, 2015 Offices Close at Noon for Christmas

December 25, 2015 Offices Closed for Christmas

December 29, 2015 No Board Meeting

Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 10/6/2015 Page 81 / 81


